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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI -110001

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/WZ/2024/ 2 57 Dated: /O/0S /2024
To,

The Principal,

Kendariya Vidyalaya,

Tagore Garden, New Delhi — 110027.

Sub: - Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in respect of Kendariya Vidyalaya located at
Tagore Garden, New Delhi — 110027.

Sir, _
This is in reference to your letter no. nil received through outdoor Diary No.- 14476
dated 21/03/2024 of this department, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to
inform you that the premises was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on
04/04/2024 in the presence of Sh. Dr. sanjay Kumar (Principal) to check the fire safety
arrangements provided in the building.

During inspection, it was observed that the said school is running in total two blocks
both are ground + two upper floors. The fire safety arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers,
First-Aid Reels, etc are provided. However the following shortcomings were observed.

1. First-Aid Hose Reels are provided but not functional.
2. Terrace level pump capacity of 2 X 450 Ipm is provided but not functional.

3. Overhead water storage tank capacity of 20,000 Itrs is provided but found empty.
4. Exit Signage’s are found removed at some places.

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for renewal of fire safety certificate is
not considered at this stage & rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence
of requisites fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier.

The licensing issuing authority/statutory authority is requested that premises should not be
allowed to run till it provide all necessary fire arrangements.

Copy to: -

1. The Director, Directorate of Education, Old secretariat, Delhi — 110054.



